



MINUTES.

MINUTES NOT TO BE WRITTEN  
ON THIS SIDE.

Estimates should be referred to the necessity of some formal sanction to be reallocation between items of the original loan made to the Additional Estimates.

Para 2 This is in reply to para 4 of S.A.S's despatch or 1/79/23, in which S.A.S said he had noted that a small beginning w. have been made this year towards the interest on productive as well as on productive services, payment of loans due (for schedule of £5,000 on loan entered see Annex I) (no operation).

As indicated, the loan works will be a few in character & is strictly kept account with no make provision either in the Colony or the Railways to cover them; but no response is made to the suggestion which, announced above, was made in para 4 of S.A.S's despatch.

Para 3 See para 5B 252  
S.A.S's despatch 17/79/23, para 27 of the Treasurer's Budget Statement on that matter. The explanation of the item of £879.059 referred to by the Treasurer in that Sheet (D 241 of M.C.C. 1923) the Colony's Revenue Account and the loan funds these are to be shown separately in future. But it is not a deduction from equity in that Balance sheet to the extent of £879.059, considered we realised with their advance from loan funds.

Para 4 The question of the adjustment of accounts between Kenya & the W.O. is under separate consideration, in W.O. 4316/23 connected papers.

Para 5 This is a matter on which perhaps a CASH could

be asked to advise Professor Ruth advocated the system of inter-departmental accounting between the Treasury Dept. & other Govt. Dept's in strong terms in para 47 of his Report. & the system is of course used by the W.O. & S.P.C. in their country. It is therefore doubtful whether such disclosure could be necessary in the documents whose purpose is to give an account of a day to the super. by the Head of the Dept.

On another date on  
17/2/53 in a dict. I quote below:  
that Special ~~Expenditure~~  
81/2% of Expenditure is shown  
as being paid as nearly  
but not in the Dept.  
so it must be asked  
to show on the point now raised.  
It may be noted that the Govt  
Expenditure conform to the procedure  
advocated in the C.O. memorandum  
yet they are able to show  
(on page 1) the total Special

Expenditure quite distinct  
from Ordinary and Extraordinary  
Expenditure. There seems no  
reason why Keay should  
not do this.

I have made a series

of notes on the points raised in

the memorandum & the notes  
that I had to make  
when I became  
[ ]

in transcription to the Col.  
but there seems to be nothing  
of the memorandum in itself.

Action - file 17258 EA

Referred on the  
17/2/53 to the  
and on Del. [ ] The file  
and the original is in the  
Dentalith [ ] gone.

now replaced  
of original. Sol 3.2.13

Done  
17/2/53

Disregard of either marked  
or red in mine & beneath  
under Head ~~XIV~~ & Head  
~~XV~~ (file not re-hung)

(2) Then send off to D.C.A.  
for comments on the points in

Wise's remarks  
marked X

Act  
10.9.23

M. Tarkhanian

Para 5. This point

was fully discussed in 18054/23  
See Coast. & Imperial Inst. In  
right reply in his sense of the  
refuted to be foreseen a bet  
paper.

Para 6. I agree with his view

expressed in the memo on

179/23 which I think should  
be accepted.

26/9/23

Mr. Boatman

I think this is  
all in order now for  
a deft. to Govt.  
to be prepared.

CGJ. 39/2/23

You let me know

bed 26/9/23

251

Minutes on Memo acc<sup>(cont)</sup> Govt's draft of 7 July 1923

14/10/23. (Details of 1923 Entanglements)

Revenue

Head 6. Item 10

See para 4 of the Cont. draft on  
Govt. Act. 36666/23. The explanation has  
been accepted on that basis.

Head 11. Item 2, 3

Therefore as to para 7 of the covering Draft.  
it is understood also that para refers to  
the adjustment of accounts in respect of  
military transactions.

The reference given showed presumably  
to para 5 of the covering draft.

The Treasurer and the O.A.G. are both  
opposed to the system of both debits and  
credits between the different Deft<sup>16</sup> and  
even urge its ~~discontinuance~~ abandonment  
in the Post Deft<sup>17</sup>, where it had already  
been adopted. This often in practice  
causing, and before accepting their  
suggestion we might perhaps write DCA  
to give his views. See also under <sup>Opportunities</sup>  
<sup>General, etc.</sup> in minutes

Set  
Minutes

Head 14. Item 2

The net increase (estimated) in receipts

on account of Strand Premium is now seen to be  
affordable £12,050.

### Expenditure General.

I believe that in this country  
the provision of telephones in  
private houses is very carefully  
watched. If the Q.A.G. considers it  
essential to provide telephones in  
the houses of Heads of Departments,  
this concession may perhaps be made,  
but on no account should free telephones  
be provided for officers of lower rank  
except in very special cases.

### Head U?

Explanation correct.

### Head VII 22-25

Explanation correct.

### Head VIII 33-53 and 205-246

Note a further draft to send on  
Coastal Administration.

### Head IX. Item 2

The replacement of the last of  
Dept' Comms? of (not one was apprehended)  
in 1779/83 (Dfr Estimates), + ? this  
explanation may be accepted.

### Head XII. Legal

In regard to the titles of Resident Magistrates,  
(15SEA ~~and~~) it has already been decided to drop the title  
from 830 June 1923 "Junior Resident Magistrate" and to have two  
grades - Resident Magistrate and Senior Resident  
Magistrate.

Has received +  
noted your  
note

on 9/6/23

Def't

on 9/6/23

Head XVII 23

? no bows

It is rather  
curious - but  
I suppose we  
can have it  
back

Head XVII. 442 45

In the absence of recent tables on the salaries of Indian Teachers it is difficult to comment on the revised salaries now shown. It is to do not show any provision for Asiatic teachers. The scales go up by the D.T.A. especially for graduates & engineers.

Head x 18. 15

I accept the explanation

## Head xx. Agricultural

Sent 2/2/11. The appointment of an additional Agricultural Consultant was agreed to on OAG 34504/13, and P.S (Appf) has been asked to select a candidate.

Items 36, 37

The explanation is correct.

for P. and M. New St  
Galaxy) will

Digitized by s. k. paul

See § 5 of others Sept.

Rec'd XXIII 79-87

Access the examination of best use for us by

Neurodegenerati~~on~~ > ~~Neurodegenerati~~

The question of a public utility office  
is still under consideration, a draft has recently  
been drafted to the OAG, awaiting further

report on his proposal.

4. At present  
turning down  
deed

### Head xv. Miscellaneous

Memorandum

Recess note

Note also that provision will be made in Second Supplementary Est. for the estimated expenses in connection with the British Empire Exhibition.

### Head xvi. Public Works

Item 3. G. de Rothschild quoted. 9th (on 17/4/58) (A)

over A.S., as Difewell has not yet  
receiving it, answer the Ques  
which were put to the Govt  
in the Memorandum, namely

- ① Noscire has resulted as the  
difference between the salaries of  
the Eng. Engineers & the Brit. Engineers  
is more than can be balanced  
by the pension which has to be  
paid to the retired Eng. Engineers
- ② If the Brit. Engineers is needed  
at H.Q., he cannot be available

for releasing Eng. Engineers

As to ① however, Mr Reynolds has  
now been given a post at T.T. & his pension  
will therefore be saved, and in the circumstances  
the new arrangement may be allowed to  
stand, without referring to the Sicker for  
a further explanation as suggested by  
the O.A.G.

We can best dispose of this in  
the personal file - & promise  
not to come to you again  
regarding this matter

Head 3500. Memorandum

Memorandum

in new  
dealt with  
on the file

accept the explanation

Head 3500. Memorandum

(348479) The reports on the Native Accountants  
show that it is going to be a success, and no loss  
will presumably have to be made good from the  
Native Trust Fund. But the statement that  
repairs will be financed from this source is  
rather bold. Should not an assurance have  
been given, under Sec 7(1) of the Ord. 146 of 1928, to the effect  
that the Government Council has approved of this?

Memorandum

The application with the provision  
for Tora Plattingue & other cases has been  
accepted on 16th Oct 1958.

KENYA,  
NO. 409.

CONFIDENTIAL



GOVERNMENT HOUSE,

NAIROBI,

KENYA.

40103



3395-24

15th July, 1923.

My Lord Duke,

With reference to Your Grace's Confidential despatch of February 15th, regarding the Estimates for the current year, I have the honour to state that the Acting Governor has signed a General Warrant for expenditure as shown in the Draft Estimates, excluding items which have not been approved by Your Grace's despatch. To avoid delay, I enclose the Estimates with the no

Sir Robert G. ... on was advised by the ...  
council and submitted to Your Grace's consideration. Between the former and the latter, additional ... approved through your Excellency's signature. I trust that, in any case, Your Grace will be pleased to approve of the procedure adopted.

2. The provision of £4,174 for interest on  
of interest of Loan funds represents an interest on  
£52,892 which was arrived at as follows:

S GRACE

THE DUCHESS OF DEVONSHIRE, K.G., P.C., G.C.M.G., C.C.V.O.,

SECRETARY OF STATE FOR THE COLONIES,

DOWNING STREET, LONDON, S.W.

(1) Colony's share of Item 3 of the Schedule to the Loan Ordinance (No. 59 of 1921)	£ 84,469
Plus proportionate share of Item 6 of the Schedule	£ 8,444
	<u>£ 92,913</u>
(2) Item 4 of the Schedule of the Loan Ordinance £800,000	
Plus proportionate share of item 6 of the Schedule 59,979	<u>£ 659,979</u>
	<u>£ 752,892</u>

It is not yet certain whether the Colony or the Railway Administration will ultimately be responsible for the interest on Loan funds for construction of Kilindini Harbour works so that it is not possible to estimate whether any additional provision for interest in the Colony's Estimates will be necessary in future years.

It is presumed that interest on the other items of the Schedule of the two Specific Loan Ordinances will form a charge against Railway funds with the exception of "Advance to Nairobi municipality" (Item (2) of the Schedule attached to Ordinance 2 of 1921) in which case the amount payable by the Colony will be recovered from the Municipality. The only disability, therefore, in future years in respect of interest, additional to £45,174 allowed for in the present Estimates, would appear to be for Sinking Fund Contribution on the above sum of £752,892, the estimated amount of which is £9,787.

I regret that the despatch covering the Treasurer's Budget Statement did not refer more fully to the simultaneous existence of an overdraft and a surplus in the Colony's Balance Sheet at 31st December 1921. The explanation of the position is to be found in the fact that

Fm 1779

cash

cash had been converted into other assets which, if reconverted, would enable the overdraft to be liquidated. In the course of the debate in the Legislative Council the Treasurer explained that to the extent to which the Colony's assets were realized in excess of the amount necessary to meet any immediate demands in respect of its other liabilities, to that extent could the particular liability of the overdraft be reduced. The Treasurer also stated that if and when the net amount owing to the Colony by the War Office as reflected in the Balance Sheet was recovered, the overdraft would be reduced unless the cash resulting from the receipt were used for liquidating other liabilities or for creating fresh assets other than cash assets. In other words the Colony is in the position of having borrowed cash against its non-liquid assets. A similar position which is quite usual in business existed prior to the raising of the Loan, the only difference being that the cash was then borrowed from the Crown Agents whereas in 1921 it was borrowed from Loan Funds. It is the Treasurer's intention to show the Loan Account Balances in future quite separately distinct from the General Account Balances. If this had been done in the 1921 Balance Sheet the Liabilities Side of the Balance Sheet as regards the General Account would have been decreased by £8,228,757-3-94 and would have shown instead the amount due by General Account to Loan Funds £1,073,795-7-58. Similarly the Asset Side of the Balance Sheet as regards the General Account would have been reduced by the amount shewn under ~~Investment~~  
~~Interest~~ of Surplus Funds

£ 275,003 7-79

and the amount shewn as Cash lent at Interest

£1,073,795-7-58  
£1,349,696-15-31.

The excess of Assets over Liabilities would of course have remained unchanged.

4. The explanation of the difference between £603,209

*Sir* and the sum of £579,313 shown in Sir Charles Bowring's  
*4305/22 despatch, King's African Rifles, No.209 of 20th December*  
*Kenya* and referred to in paragraph 5 of Your Grace's  
despatch is as follows:

Balance due by on 31-12-21 £.603,209 - 1.496

Add:-

Excess of debits credits, for period 1921-22 to 1922, on Military transactions passing through the Treasury books.

44,524.3  
£.547,734-6

and addit:

ifications	Vice a/c
set to use,	<u>£.409,090-9-11</u>
or para 1 by 1	<u>£.825-5-65</u>

ace. 1922	<u>£.177,512-3-22</u>
t the Bill a	<u>£.579,313-3-47</u>

since its further point, it is desired, that mention been inclosing the general system entered in credits and debits copies of the Inter-departmental statement of June 1922 reacted by Provinces to Ministry

Department and its Branches under paragraphs 2 and 3 of Head VIII of the Estimates. It has been put into circulation for telephone messages as early as in paragraph 18 of Governor's Confidential Despatch 1, dated 23 of December 12th and has been recommended for wider application by one or two Heads of Departments who are desirous of showing in Estimates the financial position of their respective Departments. The Treasurer is opposed to the system and points out that the logical result would be

8/No 4305

11/11/1922

a series of debits and credits between all Departments, a procedure which would defeat the principal object of the Estimates i.e. to show estimated Revenue and Expenditure of the Colony as a whole. I am doubtful whether economy, which was the object of the inauguration of the system, has resulted and I agree with the Treasurer in thinking that the true financial position of each Department can be reflected in its Annual Report and that it is incorrect to swell the Colony's Revenue and Expenditure on account of such inter-departmental transactions. I shall be glad to be informed of Your Grace's decision in this matter and to know if Your Grace will approve of the abolition of this procedure in regard to telephones.

I desire to refer specifically to the comments in the Memorandum, which accompanied Your Grace's despatch under the Head of "Expenditure - General" in connection with the form of the Estimates. The separation of the several Heads of Extraordinary Expenditure from their relevant Recurrent Votes was adopted in order that the annual accounts should follow the Estimates exactly. It is evident that if each Department's extraordinary expenditure is placed immediately after its ordinary expenditure in the Schedule, the annual accounts will not shew the Colony's Extraordinary Expenditure distinct from its Ordinary Expenditure. It seems desirable that this should be done and the new grouping will enable not only all items of Extraordinary Revenue but also of Extraordinary Expenditure to be shewn distinct from the Ordinary Revenue and Ordinary Expenditure in the annual accounts. The Treasurer informs me that this form has been adopted with

success

success in British Guiana and I trust that, in view of the explanation now given, Your Grace will not withhold approval to the change introduced this year.

7. I enclose a Statement dealing, seriatim, with the other points raised in the Memorandum accompanying Your Grace's despatch.

I have the honour to be,

My Lord Duke,

Your Grace's most devoted  
and most obedient servant,

Northcote

J. A. Northcote

GOVERNOR'S DEPUTY.

*Final*

MEMORANDUM.



Revenue.

Head V Item 10.

An explanation of the figure given as the Railway contribution to interest on Loan Funds is to be found in  
*Govt* ✓ Confidential despatch No.385 of July 3rd, 1923, dealing  
36668/23 with the Railway Estimates.

annexed Head VIII. Items 2 and 3.

See remarks in paragraph 4 of covering despatch.

Head XII. Item 2.

The actual receipts on account of State Posts in  
1922 amounted to £54,451.

Expenditure.

(1) General.

The system of departmental telephones is discussed in para 1 of the despatch. As regards installations, official residences, the matter was discussed with Mr Edward Werthey with the Executive Council and the decision reached appears to be based on justifiable grounds. An officer's whole time is at the service of the Government and in view of the scattered nature of his residence in Nairobi it is in the interests of Government to provide him with a telephone in the interests of Government employees of many departments, e.g. Police, doctors, etc., who are in the service of the Government and whose services are required by the Government. It must be remembered that the telephone system in Nairobi is not standardized and that instruments were supplied to all heads of departments without regard to their suitability for the performance of their duties. It has only been practicable to maintain houses as permanent places for specific officials in all cases, but the principle is applied as far as circumstances permit and it is not considered

considered

considered that the telephone concession is being abused.

It is hoped that further payment will not be insisted on.

Observations on the form of the Estimates have been given in paragraph 5 of the covering despatch.

Head V. Secretariat.

Item 7.

The remuneration of £50 to the Officer performing the duties of Clerk of Council has now been approved in  
Sect. 9046 Colonial Office Confidential despatch of March 13th.

✓ 23 Head VII. Items 22-25.

It was uncertain, when the Estimates were drafted, whether provision would be required for the payment of the Local Allowance to Mr. A.W.Hodson, Consul for Southern Abyssinia; this question was submitted for decision in despatch No.127 of January 22nd, 1923. In view, however, of the transfer of Mr. Hodson from Mega to Maji as reported in Colonial Office despatch No.622 of 3rd May no provision on this account will be necessary and the explanation of the reduction should read 'abolition' instead of 'Reduction'.  
File 4306  
20228 ✓

Items 35-53 and 205-248.

A separate despatch on the subject of Coastal Administration will be sent later.

Head IX. Customs.

Item 2.

This matter came before Executive Council shortly after the present Governor's arrival. In reversing his predecessor's recommendation to abolish the post of Deputy Commissioner of Customs he was influenced by the following considerations. The nature of the work performed by the Department and the fact that it is responsible for

Customs

Customs administration both in Kenya and Uganda render it essential that the officer, who is required to take charge of the Department when the Commissioner is absent from Mombasa and is called upon periodically to conduct tours of inspection on his behalf, should not only receive special emoluments in recognition of his responsibilities but should be designated Deputy Commissioner if he is not to be handicapped unfairly in his relations with the public and other Departments. There is the further point that all the officers holding first class appointments in the Department are seconded from the Home Service and would prefer to revert thereto unless adequate prospects of advancement are maintained. The duties of Customs Officers require a specialized training at the recruits of qualified candidates must not be discounted. The efficiency of the Department is to a great extent dependent upon the quality of its staff.

#### Head XII. Legal.

The Estimates of the 5 Departments under this Head were scrutinized by the Economic Committee which suggested reductions in the number of Puisne Judges as finally passed in Executive Council. Executive Council was divided in opinion as to the reduction in the number of Puisne Judges to 10 but Sir Edward Harthorn decided that provision for 11 Judges should be inserted. The Estimate was passed accordingly. It is impossible to abandon the services rendered to the public by the Courts and in the opinion of the Chief Justice it is impracticable to cut down the staff performing these services if they are to be adequately and promptly performed.

The Secretary of State's decision regarding item 4 is noted out in order to remove any implication that a

"Junior" Magistrate is a young and inexperienced Officer and in view of the fact that all 4 Magistrates perform the same duties it is recommended, at the Chief Justice's suggestion, that this item should appear in future as 4 Resident Magistrates (two £500 x £25 - £700 and two £700 x £25 - £800).

With regard to item 8 the rate of increment has been described wrongly in Estimates since 1921. The holder, Mr. A.H.Price, was engaged in temporary capacity as approved in Mr. Churchill's despatch No. 1180 of 30th July, 1921, and was no increment in consequence. He is now being placed on agreement with respect to a sum from the date of original employment up to increments of £15 per annum are being included for that purpose. A copy of the agreement will be transmitted on completion in accordance with standing instructions.

The Economic and Financial Committee recommended that the staff of the Attorney General's Department should be reduced by 1 Crown Counsel. By a majority of Executive members this recommendation was not endorsed. The work of the department has so increased in recent years and Sir Edward Northey concurring in the advice of the Committee that a reduction of staff would not be a real economy. The elimination of the linked incremental scale to Crown Counsel is.

No reduction in the small Department of the Administrator General is recommended, but certain proposals for re-organization are now under consideration by the Government.

#### Head XV. Medical.

##### Items 24-28.

The appointments provided under Items 27, 29 and 30

of the 1923 Estimates were not filled and during that year funds were reallocated from the last item for the appointment of a District Surgeon at Eldoret. In considering the Principal Medical Officer's Estimates for 1923 the Economic and Financial Committee advised the deletion of particular provision in favour of a one line vote in order to give the Principal Medical Officer free scope in arranging terms with practitioners and also to allow him to place District Surgeons in the areas which in his opinion most required their services in view of the reduction of Medical Officers.

The present number of District Surgeons is four and they are posted at Magadi, Lumbwa, Eldoret, and Nakuru at salaries of £200, £250, £300 and £400 per annum respectively. The appointment of District Surgeon at Nakuru at a salary of £400 was approved in Colonial Office despatch No. 582 of April 25th, 1923. Arrangements for the utilization of the balance of £350 have not yet been made.

Item 92.

Provision has been made in the first Supplementary Estimates.

Head XVII. Education.

Item 23.

The wording in the draft Estimates is correct.

Items 44 and 45.

The revised salaries of Indian teachers have been fixed with a view to obtaining at as low a rate as possible efficient Indian teachers who have received a recognised training and have had five years experience of teaching in Indian Schools. The qualifications and

salary

File  
3018

salary for each grade are as follows:-

Graduates of Indian Universities possessing a Diploma in Education, and 5 years teaching experience	Shgs.750 - 1000 p.m.
Masters possessing Senior Anglo Vernacular Certificate, and 5 years teaching experience	Shgs.500 - 700 p.m.
Masters possessing Junior Anglo Vernacular Certificates, and 5 years teaching experience	Shgs.300 - 500 p.m.
Masters possessing Vernacular Certificates and 5 years teaching experience	Shgs.200 - 300 p.m.

House Allowances, Passages, Leave, etc.,  
follow the rates allowed by standing regulations.

#### Items 57-58.

Item 57. In conformity with the general scheme for a reduction in the cost of the services it was found necessary to effect a reduction of £500 per annum allowance for Native Education. It is proposed to recommend to the Government that this reduction is to remain in force until such time as a sum equivalent can be provided for the service. It is also proposed that under the same arrangement will be made to include the allowances of the Major and Captain in respect of their wives if it should be decided to provide for the wives of the officers in Service. It is to be understood that the remaining amount will be paid during the year.

#### Head XVIII. Military

##### Item.

Notes.

##### Item.

A small saving will be effected as the leave of the Officer Commanding Troops will expire about October, 1923.

##### Items 113 and 114.

Notes.

##### Item 115.

Notes. The saving will become operative on termination of the leave due to Major Miles.

Supply and Transport Services.

*File  
10494*  
A Schedule showing the present establishment was forwarded with despatch No.153, King's African Rifles, of June 29th, 1923.

K.Q.R.

Owing to reorganization of the line of communications to Turkana the duties of one Regimental Quartermaster Sergeant were considered superfluous and a reduction of one was recommended to effect economy. At the time the Estimates were drafted, however, Regimental Quartermaster Sergeant Sweetman was entitled to 12 months leave and the salary of one additional Regimental Quartermaster Sergeant was estimated to allow for a substitute during his absence. It is now found that the additional appointment will not be required after the 12th July, 1923. A small saving will thus result.

The retrenchment of one Armourer Sergeant (from 3 to 2) was effected owing to the reduction in the Mechanical Transport.

Item 238.

The Officer Commanding Troops recommends that in view of the responsibilities attached to his post, the salary of Captain Brick, Captain in the Supply and Transport Department, should be raised from £550 to £600 and provision was made in draft Estimates. A separate despatch on this subject is being forwarded.

Head XIX. Posts and Telegraphs.Item 16.

Owing to reduction of staff the number of Female Clerks who now share the same quarters does not justify the employment of a Matron Housekeeper. A member of the staff who undertakes the housekeeping duties, as allotted

time off for this purpose and the welfare of the female staff has not suffered in any way by the abolishing of the post.

Head XX. Agricultural.

Items 2 and 11.

The further explanation of the necessity for the appointment of an Agricultural Assistant and of the difference between that post and the post of Personal Assistant is contained in Confidential despatch No.271 of April 16th last and telegram No.172 of June 14th, 1923.

Items 36 and 37.

Provision has been made in First Supplementary Estimates.

Item 56.

I regret that the statement that a Botanist was being retained was included in error in paragraph 6 of Confidential despatch No.310 of November 23rd, 1922.

Head XXI. Forests.

Item 14.

The question of inter departmental accounting transactions has been discussed in paragraph 4 of the covering despatch.

Head XXII. Land.

Items 79 and 81.

In the draft Estimates of this Department special allowances for the holders of these two posts were submitted to Government but Sir Edward Northey preferred to compensate these officers by increasing the maximum of the scale of their appointments. The officer selected to fill the first post reached the maximum of his existing grade in April of this year and would have advanced forthwith

forthwith to £530 per annum; but in the case of the second post the original draft provision remained inadvertently in Estimates. It is thus possible without making any separate provision in Supplementary Estimates to pay to each Officer £30 this year as a special non-pensionable allowance. The difference in the classification of these sums will be duly observed when payments are made.

It is agreed that this is the better method of compensating officers for the additional duties devolving upon them as a result of retrenchment in a Department.

Though in the circumstances related payment in these instances has been authorized, this was due to some reluctance in view of the precedent created by the previous year's arrangement. Next year allowances will be paid in accordance with the new arrangement.

Head XXIV. Miscellaneous

No item 18 is included in the 1923 provision. It is proposed to make a contribution to the Secretary of State in London.

Head XXV. Miscellaneous

Item 18.

As £160 for the year 1922 has been paid out of the 1923 provision the balance now available is £144 and this sum will be applied to a contribution to the Association on the understanding laid down.

Provision will be made in the Second Supplementary Estimates for the estimated expenses of the Kenya Exhibit at the British Empire Exhibition during the current year.

Head

Head XXVII. Public Works.

243

Item 5.

File  
17458

The necessity for an Assistant Engineer as Personal Assistant to the Director of Public Works was explained in Confidential despatch No.34 of January 22nd, 1923. In case any further information is required in regard to this appointment, it is suggested that Mr. Sikes, Director of Public Works, at present on leave in England should be called upon to furnish any particulars required.

Item 80.

This item was incorrectly referred to as a new appointment.

Head XXX. Item 2.

The Swahili newspaper will be financed, for the present, from the Natives Trust Fund.

Item 3. Mombasa Municipality.

This matter is dealt with in Kenya despatch No.377  
36309 of June 27th, 1923.

73

Copy attached

103)

Dep. Secy.

49/03/25

274

Kenya



15 October 1925



See

3394

*Your*  
Arrived  
14/06/25  
20/03

DRAFT.

rua  
confidential  
London

MINUTE.

{ Mr. Whittaker  
in cell 10.00.  
Mr. Proctor 16/10.

Mr. Bottawley 28/10. f 1779/25 confidential despatch of the

Sir O. Davis.

Sir G. Grindell.

Sir H. Read.

Sir J. Merton Smith.

Mr. Gray-Gore.

Duke of Devonshire.

for consideration

15 Feb 1925  
and 23/10

time expense  
in convenience  
etc imposed under  
resulted from the  
carrying of the  
minutes.

X No. 10103  
f No. 1171

I have the honour to acknowledge  
receipt of Sir Charles Bowring's  
confidential despatch of the 17<sup>th</sup>

of July, on the subject of the  
Estimates for 1926, and to inform  
you that I <sup>have taken</sup> your son that <sup>the</sup> ~~no~~ <sup>not</sup> the  
explanations offered therein  
regarding ~~questions~~ raised in the  
~~in the~~ ~~despatch~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>with</sup> my

answering <sup>+</sup>  
1. in the ~~despatch~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>with</sup> my  
answering <sup>+</sup>  
2. in the ~~despatch~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>with</sup> my  
answering <sup>+</sup>

in para I of the despatch made  
ack <sup>and</sup> do not object

to the procedure & which has  
been followed with regard to  
Appropriation Bill.

The ~~despatch~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>with</sup> my  
~~despatch~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>with</sup> my  
answering <sup>+</sup> to the ~~despatch~~ <sup>in</sup> ~~in~~ <sup>with</sup> my  
books. I would

however, observe that in  
general Supplementary Estimates should

submitted only for  
as far as possible to the  
purpose of giving formal sanction to  
any necessary amongst the various heads)  
the allocation (between) of the total  
sum provided for expenditure)  
contained in the Annual Estimates  
return.

3. With regard to the question of  
 inter-departmental accounting to which  
 reference is made in paragraph 5 & 8

Sir Charles Boving's despatch  
I would observe that  
it is necessary in my opinion

draw a definite distinction between  
 e.g. the Forest Dept.,  
 Department which represent commercial  
 property, the capital and revenue.  
 commercial undertakings, etc. those  
 which had an opportunity  
 primarily of rendering  
 services to the public.

However, it is very important from the financial  
 point of view of control that the  
 parisons between their expenditure  
 / earnings, and the whole of other  
 revenue, whether earned by services  
 rendered to the public, to capital  
 undertakings, or to other departments  
 of Government, should be fully accounted  
 for as such.

## DRAFT.

## MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Sir C. Davis

Sir G. Grindell

Sir H. Read

Sir J. Masterton Smith

Mr. Onslow-Gore

Chair of Delegates

To this end, while in regard  
 to transactions between any  
 "industrial" Dept. and another  
 Dept. of the Govt., no cash  
 payment need, or should, pass  
 between the Treasury and the

"industrial" Dept., it is essential  
 that all charges should be  
 charged for, and all necessary  
 credit given in the ordinary  
 accounts of the Dept. performing

the services, under the usual  
 heads, and corresponding credits  
 and debits, be passed by  
 the ordinary  
 accounts in the Treasury for the  
 particular account to which  
 the service is rendered. This

system involves making a full  
 provision in departmental returns  
 for the expenditure or revenue  
 expected to be incurred or

transacted through such transactions during each year.

- In the case of  
 5. ~~With regard to~~ Transactions between the various administrative departments, such as those which I would include in the provisions of clauses in other Government offices by the Post Off. and Telegraph Dept., I do not consider, having regard to the form of organisation of Colonial accounts, that any useful purpose is served by making inter-departmental adjustments. If, however, for any special reason, it is considered desirable to make such adjustments in any particular case, they should be effected without involving any record of revenue, of each transaction being recorded by merely crediting the Head which was originally charged with the expenditure involved, and, at the same time debiting the Head to which it has become chargeable to a corresponding extent.  
 (the person discussed in)  
 6. With regard to para 6 of Sir Chas. Bowring's despatch, after further

### DRAFT.

### MINUTE.

Mr.

Mr.

Mr.

Sir O. Davis.

Sir G. Grindle.

Sir H. Read.

Sir J. Masterton Smith.

Mr. Ormsby-Gore.

Duke of Devonshire.

See S.S. Ballou's  
Report, vol. 1, p. 170 (P.)  
July 1870.

It has been dealt with in separate respects, of the following appear to

- further  
 Consultation with the Director of Colonial Audit, I remain of the opinion expressed in the memo enclosed with my confidential despatch of the 15th of February, as to the form in which the extraordinary expenditure should be shown in the Estimates, and I have to request that in future years the practice of showing this as an additional Head following expenditure immediately after the ordinary expenditure under the Head to which it refers, may be resumed. Some of the points of  
 7. With regard to the details mentioned in the memo enclosed with the despatch under date and the following items call for special attention:-  
 (a) In view of the colonisation

the heading),  
under ~~Head~~ Expenditure (1) General;

(do not wish to offend  
(leave no statement to the provision  
at Govt. expense)

(8) Telephones in the houses of

I do not consider that  
Heads of Dept., and free Telephones  
per cent or at a reduced rate,  
should ~~be~~ be provided in the houses  
of Govt. Officials of lower rank, except  
in special circumstances.

XXIII.  
(6) Head ~~no~~, items 79 and 81.

the explanation given with regard  
to the allowances provided  
to the salaries of the Air Captain and  
under ~~Head~~ Head ~~no~~ to the ~~allowance~~  
one Draughtsman in the Land Dept.  
by proportion of the Estimates for next  
year, but I have come to the conclusion  
~~the basis~~ ~~on~~ ~~basis~~ that the grant  
of further ~~and~~ ~~allowance~~ will be  
of such special increase of salary  
~~will~~  
as is general widespread & should be  
awarded.

ISLAM DEVONSHIRE